25 members & 46 guests present. Director Barry Trobaugh and all Executive Board Members were present.

General Membership Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm by President Rebecca Green.

## **Standing Reports**

### **Secretary's Report:**

Motion to Dispense Reading of Minutes: Tina Norris

Motion Seconded: Jodi White

Motion Carried with None Apposed

#### Treasurer's Report:

Treasurer's report was read to the boosters.

No questions were asked after the reading of report.

Motion to accept reading of the report: Maureen Wignes

Motion Seconded: Russell Fryar Motion Carried with None Apposed

Audio/Media: No Updates.

<u>Chaperone:</u> If you wish to be a chaperone for the 2021-2022 season, please get started on applying for your background check. All chaperones must have a background check.

**Color Guard:** They brought home Gold and Silver in the championship competition.

**Concessions:** Concessions chair is needed. A background check is required for this position.

**Equipment:** Need to get final count on props for the next season. Equipment needs help. A background check is required for this position.

<u>Fundraising:</u> Mulch fundraiser did very well, 902 bags of mulch was sold, \$5,046.00 Mulch delivery will be on Thursday. Help needed to unload mulch upon arrival. Top sellers for the mulch were Jamie Naylor, Nathan & Zachary Fryar, Jersey Call. A new fundraiser chair is needed.

<u>Hydration</u>: New band students will receive a water cooler for hydration. 1<sup>st</sup> cooler is free, if lost you must purchase another. Important for them to keep their water cooler filled with water or Gatorade during all practices. Hydration is important.

<u>Medical:</u> Medical help needed. If you have any background in medical your help is appreciated. We have a medical person around our band students at all times, band camp, football game, competitions, etc. A background check is required for this position.

Merchandising: No new items. You can purchase existing items on our store website.

**Publicity:** There is a lot of information on our band Facebook pages.

**Sponsorship:** A lot of sponsorships for golf tournament coming in.

**Uniforms:** Johnna will be taking over as uniform chair but she needs help.

<u>Volunteer Coordinator:</u> If you wish to volunteer for anything please contact Holy at volunteer@munbandcamp.com

<u>Communications:</u> Website can use some help, if you have IT experience and are interested, please let us know.

## **Unfinished Business**

- Band Fees
  - Payments due now. Will work with parents to make payment plans. We are taking payments for next year's fees.

#### **New Business**

- Volunteer Form-Amazon Gift Card
- 8<sup>th</sup> Grade/Freshman Parent Meeting-April 12<sup>th</sup> after the Booster Meeting
- Volunteer Form-Amazon Gift Card
- Update Charms
  - If you have any changes to your address or phone number please make sure it is updated in your charms account
- Senior Concert May 13<sup>th</sup>
  - We have 34 seniors to honor.
- Gold Tournament
  - May 15<sup>th</sup> at Forrest Hill Golf Course. A committee is needed to help us get this fundraiser done. Adults only.
- Angel Fund
  - This is money donated or fundraising money from purchase that goes to the Angel Fund.
    The Angel Fund is set up to go to students that need help paying their band fees.
  - o Applications are opening tomorrow for you and your student to apply.
  - There will be 4 scholarships at \$450.00 each. When you apply you do need to have your information as well as the students information, your financial information will need to be submitted.
  - There will be a panel of judges that are selecting that are not affiliated with the Munford Band. These will be people from our community in the financial world. They will not know your student. They will come in and evaluated the applications and determine which 4 students will be selected for the scholarships for the Angel Fund.
  - Applications due on May 15<sup>th</sup> with the scholarship announcement on June the 10<sup>th</sup>, our June Booster Meeting.
- By-law revision 2nd reading.
- Running nominations for Executive Board Positions opened. Nominations will continue to be taken and closed at May's booster meeting. Below are the current nominations;

o President

- Tom Combs
- o Vice-President
  - Jeanie Nelson
- o Secretary
  - Emily Talley
- o Treasurer
  - no nomination
- o Co-Treasurer
  - Joyce McLean

#### **Director Remarks**

- Quite a wonderful March for the band. 1<sup>st</sup> day of March we were told that California was opening up and going to play the Rose Bowl Game and the Tournament of Roses Parade. CDC has released some of the restrictions. The Macy's Thanksgiving Day Parade will go on. This is great news.
- Senior recognition concert is on May 13<sup>th</sup>. There are still ticket restrictions for this.
- We are getting an irrigation system for the practice field. The band family needs to help get this installed. If you don't mind getting your hands dirty please help. Need a trencher to help do this job, if you know anyone that can help with that let us know.
- Color Guard won Silver and Gold at the Mississippi Indoor Associations. A Guard won Silver Medal. They are in the highest level of classification. B Guard won Gold Medal, Grand Champion for their classification.
- Banner and Trophies are in the trophy case along with displaying senior memorabilia, each student put items into the case that reflect something about the band to them.

Mr. Trobaugh is retiring at the end of this year. There will be more conversation later to discuss how to honor his legacy.

Motion to adjourn: Jodi White Motion seconded: Darrell Gee Motion accepted with none opposed Meeting adjourned at 7:52 pm

Next meeting is May 10, 2021 @ 7pm